

# C. CÉSAR IBAÑEZ

[c.cesar.ibanez@gmail.com](mailto:c.cesar.ibanez@gmail.com)

(208) 403-7816

Rexburg, ID

<https://iccesar.com/portfolio/>

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

---

I am an experienced analyst with a demonstrated history of solving complex problems. My ambitious attitude towards life-long education and learning has helped me effectively master analytical tools such as Python, SQL, and Tableau. I am a critical thinker with a curious mind. My professional experience as a Bioinformatics Analyst and as an Anatomy Professor highlights my well-rounded skills and ability to analyze data through quantitative research.

## EDUCATION

---

- **Bachelor of Science in Interdisciplinary Studies** – *Brigham Young University – Idaho* **Dec 2018**

## SKILL SETS

---

- SQL
- Python
- Tableau
- Power BI
- RStudio
- HTML5
- JavaScript
- CSS
- Data Analytics
- Data Visualization
- Microsoft Excel
- Tech Savvy
- Databases
- Communication
- Critical Thinking
- Attention to Detail
- Fast Learner
- Self-Driven

## EXPERIENCE

---

- **Bioinformatics Analyst** – *Brigham Young University Idaho* **Jan 2019 – Apr 2021**

- Analyzed RNA-seq data for the various professors in the biology department
- Proactively learned how to use various software programs that were completely new to me
- Annotated, organized, and displayed statistics of data utilizing various software programs
- Explained errors in the data and what can be done to obtain the proper results
- Conducted quantitative research for new methods or programs to accomplish our goals

- **Adjunct Anatomy Professor** – *Brigham Young University Idaho* **Apr 2019 – Apr 2021**

- Persuade Teaching Assistants into being disciple leaders when assisting other students
- Facilitated five human anatomy classes each semester helping students learn principles of anatomy
- Develop the gift of discernment to identify exhausted and mentally drained students in order to give them extra assistance or give them a break
- Became a mediator between students and their grades helping them analyze their own work and figuring out ways they could improve
- Mentored students to ignore their doubts, and helped them develop their faith in themselves to do difficult tasks

## CERTIFICATIONS

---

- [Analyze Data with Microsoft Excel– Codecademy](#) **Jul 2022 – Present**
- [BI Dashboards with Tableau Course – Codecademy](#) **Jul 2022 – Present**
- [Data Analytics Professional – Break Into Tech](#) **Jul 2022 – Present**
- [Google Data Analytics– Google](#) **Jul 2022 – Present**
- [Genomic Data Science Specialization – Johns Hopkins University](#) **Sep 2021 – Present**